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Kristen Caverly 

From: Catherine J. MacIvor [CMacIvor@mflegal.com]
Sent: Friday, September 12, 2008 3:17 PM
To: Kristen Caverly
Subject: Blaszkowski - Davis Declaration
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Kristen, 
  
I was not able to participate in the telephone conference today, but Jeffrey Maltzman advised that you 
claim that Ms. Davis' allegedly waived the attorney client privileged in her recent declaration and have 
asked if we will show you a document indicating that Ms. Davis advised us that she used Natura pet 
food.  First, there was no waiver of the attorney client privilege and I certainly am not willing to show 
you any attorney client privileged and work product protected document.  However, if you determine to 
forge ahead with more of these baseless allegations concerning Ms. Davis or the Plaintiffs' counsel, I am 
prepared to show the Court in camera a document dated January 16, 2008 that indicates that Pat Davis 
had used Natura Innova. 
  
I hope we can soon move on to the substantive issues in this case. 
  
Regards, 
  
Cathy 
 
 
CATHERINE J. MACIVOR  
Partner  
Maltzman Foreman, PA 
2 South Biscayne Boulevard 
Suite 2300 
Miami, Florida 33131 
Tel :    (305) 358-6555  
Fax:    (305) 374-9077 
Email: CMacIvor@mflegal.com 

 

 
                Website | V. Card  

The information transmitted herein is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential 
and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this 
information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this message in error, please 
contact the sender and delete the material from any computer. Under applicable U.S. Treasury Regulations, we are required to 
inform you that any advice contained in this electronic mail message (or any attachment hereto) is not intended to be used, and 
cannot be used, to avoid tax penalties imposed under the Internal Revenue Code.  

 
 
 




